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T)SB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/287/2008 Date: 23/10/2008)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

47" Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday, 3" June, 2018 at 10.00 a.m. at Tip Top Plaza, L.B.S. Road,
Wagle Estate, Thane - 400604 totransact following business. Members are requested to attend the meetingontime.

AGENDA
1. Toreadand confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 4™ June, 2017.

2. Toapprove the Annual Report placed by the Board of Directors for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2018, Balance
Sheetand Profit & Loss Account, Appropriation of Profitand take a note of Statutory Auditor's report.

3. ToapprovethedividendfortheFY.2017-18, asrecommended by the Board of Directors.

4. To appoint Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2018-19 and to authorize Board of Directors to determine their
remuneration. The Board of Directors recommends M/s. Joshi & Karandikar, Chartered Accountants, 401, Guruprasad,
Near Charai Cross, B. Patil Road, Charai, Thane (W) - 400601 for appointment as Statutory Auditors.

5. Toapprovethe proposal of distribution of donations out of charitable fund of the Bank, to Charitable / Social Institutions.

6. Anyother matter with the permission of the Chair.

Registered Office :

TISB Sahakari Bank Ltd. By Order of the Board of Directors
TISB House, Plot No. B-5, sd/-

Road No. 2, Wagle Estate,

Thane (West) - 400 604 S. P. Sathe

Date: 19/05/2018 MD & CEO

Note: If within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting, the quorum is not present, the meeting shall stand adjourned and
this adjourned meeting shall be held at 10.40 am on the same day and same place (as per Bye-Law No. 22 {iii)). This adjourned meeting
will notrequire any separate notice or quorum.

Important Notice to the Members

1. Members who wish to have any additional information or those who wish to make any suggestions should submit their
requestinwriting atthe Registered Office of the Bank on or before 28" May, 2018 during office hours.

2. Those members who will not collect their dividend for the year ended 31% March, 2015 on or before 20" July, 2018, such
dividend will be forfeited and transferred to Statutory Reserve of the Bank as per Bye-Law No. 42(iii). Those members who
have not received the dividend warrants are requested to collect the same from Shares Department situated at Registered
office of the Bank.

3. Any change in Name, Address or Nomination of the member should be intimated in writing immediately to the Shares
Departmentsituated at Registered office of the Bank.

4. Members are requested to collect copy of the Annual Report from the nearest branch/Head Office/Registered Office. The
Annual Reportis also available on our website www.tjsb.co.in

5. Members are requested to bring Shareholder’s ID card or valid Photo Identity Proof at the time of attending Annual General
Meeting. Members are requested to collect their Certificate of attendance after signing the Attendance Register.
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( BOARD OF DIRECTORS )
1. SHRI. C. N. MENON B.A., BGL CHAIRMAN
2. SHRIL V. M. PATKI M.Com., LLB, AICWA, FCA VICE-CHAIRMAN
(w.e.f.08.07.2017)
DIRECTOR
(upto 07.07.2017)
3. SHRIL. P.D. THAKUR B.Com., LLB DIRECTOR
(w.e.f.08.07.2017)
VICE-CHAIRMAN
(upto 07.07.2017)
4. SHRI. V. A. VAISHAMPAYAN M.TECH. (PRODUCTION), Chartered Engineer DIRECTOR
5. MRS, A.R.APTE B.Sc., LLB DIRECTOR
6. SHRIL R. K. AGARWAL B.Sc. DIRECTOR
7. SHRIL. R. K. KANANI Diploma in Mech. Engg. DIRECTOR
8. SHRI.M.D. KHUTADE DIRECTOR
9. SHRI. N.D. MANDGE M.Sc., DHE DIRECTOR
10. MISS. K. K. RAILKAR B.Com., FCA, DISA (ICAI) DIRECTOR
11.  SHRI.D.Y.SULE Government Commercial Diploma (GCD) DIRECTOR
12.  SHRI. VINODKUMAR BANSAL FCA CO-OPTED DIRECTOR
QB. SHRI. S. P. SATHE B.Com., CAIIB, ACMA, CS MD & CEO J
a SENIOR EXECUTIVES N
1. SHRIL. S. V. PATHAK B.Com., CAIIB, BGL, CFA-Inter GENERAL MANAGER
2. SHRI. G. A. GANGAL B.Com., JAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER
3. SHRI. N.N. AREKAR B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER
4. SHRIS. L. JAMBHALE B.E.(IT) DY. GENERAL MANAGER
5. SHRI. M. M. PHADKE B.Com., LLB, CAIIB, CS-Inter DY. GENERAL MANAGER
6. SHRI. M. P. GODSE B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER
7. SHRI. V. G. NAVARE B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
8. SHRI. S. M. MAYEKAR B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
9. SHRIL.V.C. MUDGERIKAR B.E.(MECH), PGDM, CISA, CIA, ISO 27000LA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
10.  SHRI. H.R. BAPAT B.Sc., CAIIB, LLB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
11.  MRS. S. K. KALKE B.Com., C.A., CS INTER (GR-I), CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
12.  SHRI. D. L. KULKARNI B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
13.  SHRI. V. G. GORE B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
14. MRS, A.N.SULE B.Com., CAIIB, LLB, GDCA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
15.  SHRI. P. P. PANDIT B.Com., CAIIB, GDCA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
16. SHRI. V. V. GADGIL B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
17.  SHRI. D. N. KAMAT B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
18. SHRI. A. D. RANADE B.A. ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
19. SHRI.R.A. GORE B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
QO. SHRI. S.S. BANGERA B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER J
é Statutory Auditors : Registered Office : )
Joshi & Karandikar TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,
Chartered Accountants Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (W) — 400 604.

\_ Phone — 25878500 Fax — 25878650 )
Website : www.tjsb.co.in

E-mail : response@tjsb.co.in
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47 Annual Report 2017 - 2018

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | extend a warm
welcome to all of you at the 47" Annual General
Meeting of the Bank. It gives me a great pleasure to place
before you the highlights of your Bank's performance
during the FY.2017-2018.

Economic Scenario:

Global trade is outpacing demand after lagging behind for
two years. Oil prices have firmed up again on the edge of a
delicate demand-supply balance and geopolitical issues.
The buoyant global financial markets have been interrupted
by bouts of volatility triggered by several event-specific
announcement effects and most recently by
reassessments of the pace of monetary policy
normalisation in US. Trade wars pose a major challenge to
the global economy with its implications on emerging
market economies (EMEs), including Indiaand on those who
are participating in open international trade and relying on
foreign capital flows to realise their developmental

aspirations.

After weakening for five consecutive quarters, economic
activity in India appears to be accelerating. Growth is
strengthening and several elements are coming together to
support this acceleration. Some of them are expected
record food grain output, reduced finished goods
inventories and rebegin of investment in fixed assets by
corporations pointing to renewal of the capex cycle. Several
services sectors including the information technology
sector in terms of its international competitiveness, have

shown increase in their demand. These are some of the

developments that support brighter prospects for the
Indian economy in FY. 2018-19. A significant development
has been the step-up in growth which is driven by a revival
of investment on the demand side and manufacturing on
the supply side. This outlook will be elevated with

implementation of Goods and Services Tax (GST).

The GDP growth target is set at 7.4% by the RBI for
FY.2018-19.Inorder to sustain 8% GDP growth rate, India
requires a decisive structural reforms that will help in
stimulating investment and export growth, alongwith

maintaining macroeconomic stability.

The Indian economy regained its momentum in Q3 of
FY. 2017-18, the

demonetisation. The structural

recovering from disruptions of
reforms and
implementation of the Goods and Services Tax (GST),
boosted growth rate to 7.2%, the fastest in five quarters.
The World Bank has projected economic growth to

accelerateto 7.3%inFY.2018-19and 7.5%in F.Y.2019-20.

FY.2017-18 began with CPlat 3.83% and itincreased up to
4.28% in March 2018. As per the RBI policy announced on
05" April 2018, CPI target for Q4 of FY. 2017-18 is reduced
to 4.5% from 5.1%. For FY. 2018-19 too, the CPI target is
reduced from 5% to 4.7% announced in earlier policy. The
upside risks to the inflation outlook are increasing fuel
prices, rising input costs, possible fiscal slippages, volatile
global financial markets and the revisions to minimum

support prices (MSPs).

The exchange rate was at % 64.84 at the beginning of the
year and it ended up at ¥ 65.17 in March 2018. The

maximum exchange rate during the year was ¥ 65.89 and
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the minimum was ¥ 63.32. So there was a movement of

more than¥ 2.50 during this financial year.

Brent oil price was $ 52.83 / bbl at the beginning of the
financial year. It increased up to $ 70.27 / bbl at the end of
March 2018. Hence, the oil prices firmed up by nearly 35%
during FY. 2017-18. Earlier, the price increase was due to
decrease in supply, but during the end of the year, the prices
firmed up mainly due to geo-political issues, more

particularly that of Syria.

Indian Banking Sector:

As far as interest rate scenario is concerned, FY. 2017-18
can be divided in two periods. FirstisQ1to Q3i.e. April 2017-
December 2017 and the second one would be Q4i.e. the
last quarter of FY. 2017-18. During the said first period,
interest rates were trending low. After the policy rate cut of
25 bps on August 2, 2017, the MCLR declined across tenors
and across bank groups where as interest rates on bank
deposits were low since the beginning of the year. During
January - March 2018 quarter, the MCLR was increased for
all tenors by commercial banks and many of the banks also

raised theirinterest rates on retail as well as bulk deposit.

The Gross Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) of all the banks
in the country amounted to ¥ 8.50 trillion approximately
in September 2017. Public sector banks were more
stressed than that of the private sector banks. The
growth in provisions for NPAs of Public Sector Banks in
the first half of FY.2017-18 was 9.5%. Few Public Sector
banks have reported Gross NPAs above 20%. Taking note of
the alarming bad loan situation, the government
announced ¥ 2.11 lacs crore bank recapitalisation plan to

strengthen the State owned banks.

Under National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), 525
insolvency petitions were filed till December 2017. Out of
the

liqguidated, 10 companies have got their resolution plans

same, 30 companies have been ordered to be

approved, 34 have been closed by appeal or review and
451 companies are still undergoing the process. In terms
of the quantum of loans involved for companies under
the insolvency process, the steel sector tops the list with
¥ 57,000 crore of debt, followed by retail segment at
% 12,719 crore. The total loans to be resolved through the
bankruptcy court, is estimated to be around I 1.28 lacs

crore.

For India’s banking industry seeking to overcome the
mounting amounts of bad loans, there was another
challenge which was surge in bond yields. The benchmark
10 year Government Security vield rose by 70 basis points
from 6.69% to 7.39% during FY. 2017-18 due to multiple
reasons such as rise in CPI inflation & crude oil prices,
OMO (sell)

operations by RBI and continuation of Fed rate hike. The

increase in Government's  borrowing,

bond portfolio of banks had a significant amount of hit in
of "Mark-to-Market” losses (MTM), with the
hardening of yields. The spurt in bond vyields impacted

terms

investment income of the banks and many banks were
also required to provide for MTM losses during the 3“
quarter of the FY.2017-18. This hadimpact on the yearly
earnings of the banks for F.Y.2017-18.

There were 14 public sector banks put by the RBI under
prompt corrective action (PCA) at the end of F.Y. 2017-18.
The PCA is triggered when Banks breach certain regulatory
requirements. It imposes significant restrictions on
business growth of Bank, until banks demonstrate better

financial performance on the prescribed parameters.
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As regards to the growth in the banking sector, non-food
bank credit increased nearly by 10% as compared to 4% in
the same period during the last year. The demand for retail
loans remained steady during FY. 2017-18. While Capital
Expenditure remained subdued, Government spending
resulted in boosting demand for credit. In case of deposits,
Public Sector Banks had a mere 0.9% year-on-year growth
during the quarter ended December 2017, whereas
deposits with private sector banks grew 13.5% during the
said period. Overall, private sector banks outperformed
PSBs on both fronts, depositand credit.

Indian banking industry has recently witnessed the roll out
of innovative banking models like Payments Banks and
Small Finance Banks. The RBI has allowed advanced
features such as unlimited fund transfers between wallets
and bank accounts. Mobile wallets are expected to become

strong playersin the financial ecosystem.

Due to certain unexpected events which have happened in
case of public sector banks, the RBI discontinued borrowing
against Letter of Undertaking (LOU) and Letter of Comfort
(LOQ). In future, this ban might result in escalating the
borrowing cost of the importers, as they would require to
borrow from local banks in Indian rupees instead of
borrowing in foreign currencies at a cheaper rate of interest
from banks having foreign branches.

The enhanced focus oninfrastructure development, speedy
implementation of projects and continuous reforms for
higher growth trajectory by the Government would provide
growth momentum in the next financial year. Therefore,
growing business would seek banks for their credit needs.
On the other hand, advancements in technology have
brought the mobile and internet banking services to the

forefront. The banking sector is laying greater emphasis

on providing improved services to their clients and also
thrusting upon upgrading their technology infrastructure, in
order to enhance the customer’'s overall banking
experience. All these factors suggest that banking sectoris
poised forrobust growth in FY.2018-19.

Performance Highlights of the Bank for the financial year
2017-18:

The performance of your Bank was comprehensive during
FY.2017-18. There was arise of 7% in top-line growth while
the profitability of your bank remained sound with nearly
20%rise in gross profit and 23%rise in net profit. Key to
the profitability was rise in Net Interest Income (including
Income from Mutual Fund) which stood at ¥ 42 crores.
Total revenue of yourbank increased by 30 crores from
< 1031 crores to ¥ 1061 crores during the vyear. | am
extremely happy to mention that your bank achieved three

milestones during the year;

> Crossed landmark of ¥ 15,000 crores of Business Mix.
> Crossed landmark of ¥ 1,000 crores of owned funds.
»  Crossedlandmark of % 200 crores of Gross profit.
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Financial Highlights:
(T in Crores)

Particulars | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 /([')r;ccrreeaa?:)/
Business Mix 15340.01 14351.03 6.89
Deposits 9875.23 9351.42 5.60
Advances 5464.78 4999.61 9.30
Gross Profit 202.58 169.18 19.74
Net Profit 125.75 102.10 23.16
Owned Funds 1000.93 875.24 14.36
Gross N.P.A. 4.75 % 4.69 % 0.06
Net N.P.A. 0.22 % 0.20% 0.02
CRAR. 14.20 % 13.82 % 0.38

Deposits:

According to provisional figures from the RBI, outstanding
deposits in the Indian Banking Sector stood at¥ 114.75 lacs
crore as at the end of March 2018 compared with
%107.58 lacs crore of previous year earlier translating into a
year-on-year growth of only 6.7%. This marks the slowest
pace of growth in aggregate deposits of scheduled
commercial banks in past several financial years. Due to
decline in interest rates of bank deposits, customers
preferred mutual funds to Bank Deposits which witnessed

significantinflowsinFY.2017-18.

Slow pace of growth in deposit was evident in your bank's
deposit also. During the F.Y. 2017-18, your bank's deposit
grew 5.6%i.e. by 523.81 crores from3 9351.42 crores to
% 9875.23 crores. This was the slowest pace of growth in
deposits of your bank as compared to the past several years

which was witnessed in the banking sector also. As the bulk

deposit is volatile in nature, your bank generally refrained
from accepting such kind of deposit at higher cost.
Instead, it remained more focused on retail deposit and
offered competitive interest rates to the depositors during
FY.2017-18.

Though the growth rate of deposit remained low, your
bank’s CASA deposit showed a remarkable improvement of
3.55% during F.Y.2017-18 and it increased from 26.50% to
30.05% over the previous year. This was the highest growth
in CASA deposit during the past several years. In the past
couple of years your bank’s CASA deposit has increased by
nearly 7% which demonstrates a qualitative growth in

deposits.

In the next financial year, equity markets may not produce
the kind of returns that were witnessed in F.Y. 2016-17 &
FY.2017-18and debt mutual funds might end up losingina
rising interest rate scenario. Hence, we may see bank

deposits grow ata higherrateinF.Y.2018-19.
(3 in Crores)

wpeof | o178 | % | 201617 | %

Deposits

Current 698.00 7.07 546.68 5.85

Savings 2269.53 2298 | 1931.30 20.65

Term 6907.70 69.95 | 6873.44 73.50

Total 9875.23 | 100.00 | 9351.42 100.00
Advances :

Some of the statistical data points such as auto sales, Index
of Industrial Production (IIP), GDP, consumption pattern and
company results suggest that the economy isimproving
and there has been a pick-up in credit growth since the

third quarter of FY. 2017-18. However, the economy is
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booming out of disruption caused by GST implementation
and demonetisation and will need some more time to
ascertain whether it's a full-fledged recovery or not. The
corporate investments are at a 13-year low, suggesting
that a lot of lending by the banks may still be for smaller
amounts so as to meet the working capital needs and not
for capital expenditure. What is evident right now is
bottoming out of low credit growth. There will be increasein
credit growthin F.Y. 2018-19 than the previous year though
not that significant because big investments are yet to

happen.

Under these circumstances, your bank's credit grew at
9.30% i.e. by I 465.17 crores from I 4999.61 crores to
I 5464.78 crores during F.Y. 2017-18. During the first half of
the year, credit growth remained marginal, later it started
picking up from the third quarter on the same lines of the
credit growth in banking sector. In the year, your bank
emphasised on retail and small ticket sized commercial
loans. Thus, in order to mobilise credit proposals at a faster
pace and expand credit portfolio, your bank started
“Business Mobilisation Department” in the third quarter of
the year. The amount of new credit disbursements
remained elevated during the year, however low utilisation
of credit limits by the borrowers off-set the effect of
growth. While expanding its credit portfolio, your bank
remained diligent on credit monitoring as well, which
ultimately resulted in maintaining asset quality of your
bank.

NPA:

3
Particulars 2017-18 % 2016-17 %
Gross NPA 259.78 | 4.75 234,52 | 4.69
Net NPA 11.41 | 0.22 9.70 | 0.20
Total Advances | 5464.78 4999.61

Non Performing Assets (NPAs) have mounted in the
Indian Banking Sector during the last five years. Gross
NPAs are expected to rise up to ¥ 9.50 lacs crores and
stressed assets are expected to be around ¥ 11.50 lacs
crores. Consequences of demonetisation and
implementation of GST disrupted the economy which
eventually resulted in affecting cash-flows of the
borrowers. Effective implementation of the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code might be a remedy for prolonged
litigations and it can help to improve the recovery rate of

stressedassets, in future.

Under these conditions, your bank’s Gross NPA increased
marginally by 6 basis points from 4.69% to 4.75% during
FY. 2017-18. On the other hand, net NPAs of your bank
also inched up marginally by 2 basis points from 0.20% to
0.22% during this period. Provision coverage ratio of your
bank remained very strong at 96%. Effective credit
monitoring, timely recovery actions and use of legal
recourse wherever necessary, were the key factors in
maintaining asset quality of your bank. Your bank will
continue to utilise such tools in future as well, so as to

maintainit's asset quality.

Investment:

Aggregate investment of your Bank increased to
¥ 3315.59 crores from ¥ 2997.55 crores as on 31° March
2018, registering growth rate of 11%. Your Bank has
maintained adequate CRR and SLR as stipulated by RBI
during FY. 2017-18. Your Bank has also maintained non-
SLR investment and inter-bank exposure as per limit

prescribed by RBI.

FY. 2017-18 witnessed a sharp rise in the bond vyields.

During this vyear, 10 year benchmark Government
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Security yield increased by 70 basis points from 6.69% to
7.39%. During the month of July & August 2017, yield had
gone down as low as 6.40%, hence, there was a movement
of almost 1%in theyield during the year. Due to such a sharp
and unanticipatedrisein theyields, the banks had to take hit
to their profit on account of less trading income and higher
provisioning for depreciation in the value of investment.
Many of the public sector banks required to show losses in
the 3 quarter of FY. 2017-18 only due torise in bond yields.
This situation worsened further during the last quarter as
the rise in yields during this period was almost 22 basis

points.

Building up high yielding investment portfolio is very much
important from long term perspective for an organisation.
Your bank has been doing the same since past several years.
Due to this strategic portfolio management, your bank did
not require to make any amount of provision for investment
depreciation under such a challenging situation too, as
there was an appreciationin the market value of investment
of ¥ 39 croreson 31* March 2018.

Foreign Exchange Business:

International Business Division of your Bank is
operationalized since 19" July 2010 which holds permanent
“Authorised Dealer Category — 1" License to deal in Foreign
Exchange in India. Presently your Bank is having “A”
category centre at its Corporate Office and "B" category
centres at Naupada, Nashik, Andheri and Pune. During the
year under report, International Business Division (IBD) has
achieved business turnover of I 2940.39 crores during
FY. 2017-18 as against previous vyear's turnover of
%2435.63 crores. On the other hand, the interbank turnover
during the period under report was ¥ 2122.24 crores as

against previous year of ¥ 1911.27 crores. IBD has earned

10

net profit of ¥ 7.94 crores during the period under report as
against previous year's net profit of ¥ 7.64 crores. With the
new guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India on
discontinuation of LOU/LOC for buyers' credit has certainly
compressed “Non-Interest Income” share of IBD during the
year under report. The business turnover has increased
remarkably by nearly 21% over the last year. At "A” category
centre, Interbank Dealing takes place along with the Trade
Finance activities while the “B" category centres handle
only Trade Finance activities. All the centres have shown an
exceptional performance during the year. Presently, there
are 60 centres (51 centres in the last financial year) working

as “C" category which handle the money changing business.

Currently bank is dealing in 8 major currencies viz. USD,
EURO, GBP, JPY, AUD, CHF, CAD & SGD. Separate nostro
accounts have been opened with various correspondents.
The overall correspondent relationship with more than 246
Banks across the world has been established which enables
the Bank to handle the business effectively for its clients.
During the year under report, bank has handled all types of
forex products viz. Import L/Cs, Buyer's Credit, Foreign
Currency Term Loans, export finance in Foreign Currency
etc. Bank has an arrangement for the pre-paid multi-
currency travel cards in association with Axis Bank Ltd. for
its customers. Your Bank is also having correspondent
arrangement for money transfer services with Western

Union Money Transferand Moneygram.

Strategic Business:

Your bank always senses the future needs of the customer

and puts together all resources to fulfil the same.

Your bank has tie-up arrangements for offering various

Third Party Products viz. Bancassurance, Mutual Fund
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distribution, Demat facility, ASBA etc. on its platform to suit
the financial preferences, needs and demands of the

customers.

I am glad to inform you that your bank has been accorded
with Permanent Licence as "BANKERS TO AN ISSUE" which
is a step ahead to cater more of capital market business in

comingyears.

Your bank has participated in all the IPOs / SME IPOs /
Rightissue etc. successfully. It not only enhanced the brand

image of the bank butalso contributed to the bottom line.

Risk Management:

Your bank has put in place a set of best practices in
risk management as appropriate to the size and
business. The same are reviewed by the Board of
Directors on timely basis. The major types of risks that
bank faces are credit risk, market risk (which includes
liquidity risk and interest-rate risk) and operational risk.
Various Committees have been constituted by your bank to
facilitate focused view of various risks. Your bank has
also developed and implemented comprehensive Risk
Management Policy covering all the risks, for proper
identification, measurement, monitoring and mitigation
of the risk, throughout the Bank. Policies are approved by
the Board of Directors / Committees of the Board, to

form governing framework for each typeof risk.

Human Resource:

Human Resource department endeavors to maximize
employee performance by developing their personal and
organizational skills, knowledge and abilities through a set

of systematic and planned activities like Training &
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Development, Performance Appraisal System etc.

Your Bank has taken various initiatives to empower its
employees with required knowledge and skills. These
initiatives include in - house and external training,
e-learning, development of Standard Operating Procedures

(SOP) etc.

Bank organizes various training sessions for its staff at
bank's well equipped Training Centre in Thane. Staff
members are also deputed on various training
programmes, workshops & seminars conducted by
renowned organizations and institutions in banking and
financial sector such as |IBF, CAB-RBI, FEDAI, CCSRE (Cruz
Centre for Security Research & Events), Strategic Advisors
and Financial Consultants, NAFCUB (The National
Federation of Urban Cooperative Banks), CCIL (Clearing
Corporation of India Ltd.) etc. Your Bank has also started
Online Training Module for all staff members. Bank with
effective and strategic policies retains employees in a
collaborative manner to boost retention, improve quality of

work and maximise the productivity of employees.

Technological Advancement:

Digitalisation has created huge expectations from the
financial industry. Technology has been evolving at a fast
pace. New options are emerging. While there are challenges
in sharing our domain with new entrants, new possibilities
are opening up space for its growth. Effective use of
technology makes the financial system less costly, much

faster, more customised, more flexible and more efficient.

Digitalisation is the key factor in modern banking system
and the same cannot be discounted as just one of many

trends. New entrants and competitors have raised the bar
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of digitalisation. These expectations are not only from our

customers butalso from theindustry.

Last financial year was the turning point for digital
payments in India; a post-demonetisation era that made
payment systems gain centre stage with accelerated
focus on technology, adoption and expansion. While the
governing establishment seems keener on a less-cash
society and is encouraging a digitally prudent India,
returned as the

cash too has leading mode of

transactions.

TJSB Bank is a strong proponent of leveraging information
technology toimprove efficiency and deliver convenience to
its customers. Your Bank has been offering innovative and
cutting-edge products to its customers, with the objective
of enabling banking transactions at any time and from
anywhere. Your Bank's technology strategy has evolved in
tune with the current consumer trends of social

collaboration, mobility and cloud-based platforms.

Digitalisation and excellence in operations have been core
to your Bank's strategy in providing convenience to
customers. It has resulted in a reduction in turnaround time

and extended benefits to Bank's customers.

Bank made significant progress in the digital payments
space boosted by the Government's demonetisation drive
towards a 'less cash’ economy that helped leap frog digital
adoption among customers by a few years. We continue to
lead the digital wave and simplify banking for our customers
by offering simple products, secure payments and

improved processes.

The Digital banking channels witnessed growth in both

value and volume terms of overall customer induced
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transactions. During the year, the Bank was adjudged as the
Winner of the ‘Best Information Technology Bank Award’
amongst all peer group banks, by The Maharashtra Urban

Co-operative Bank Federation Ltd.

With most of the banks joining the digital bandwagon,
alternative channels such as ATMs, Internet Banking,
mobile banking and business correspondents have already
become the main delivery channels in providing banking

services throughout the country.

In an informed economy, the smart will survive and the
smarter will thrive. While we encourage digital interface to
take us into the future, current cash platforms will continue
to modernise and get automated to create a robust
ecosystem, ultimately making banking a more secured and

effortless experience.

Profitability:

Financial year 2017-18 posed many challenges before
banks for maintaining their bottom-line. The main
challenges were deteriorating asset quality and rising bond
yields. Due to this, there was a negative impact on the
income of the banks on one side and the other one was
increase in NPA / Mark-to-Market provisioning
requirement. However, in such a challenging scenario, your
bank successfully maintained its credit quality and kept its
Treasury portfolio too without depreciation. Bank could also
increase low cost CASA deposits significantly during the
year. Due to this, your bank's gross profit and net profit
showed sizablerise of 20% and 23% respectively during the
year. Your bank’s gross profit stood at¥ 202.58crores for
FY. 2017-18 as against previous year of ¥ 169.18 crores
net

while profit remained at ¥ 125.75 crores for

FY.2017-18asagainst previous year of ¥102.10 crores.
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Dividend:

Your Bank has been following a dividend policy that
balances dual objectives of rewarding shareholders
through dividends and retaining capital in order to maintain
a healthy CRAR so as to support future growth. It has a
consistent track record of steady dividend distribution pay-
out @15% over the past several years. As in line with the
policy and in recognition of the overall performance of the
Bank during this financial year, Board is pleased to
recommend dividend @15% on pro rata basis for the year
ended 31*March, 2018.

Appropriation of Profit for F.Y.2017-18:

To provide shareholders the true and fair value of reserves,
other funds and liabilities as on the date of Balance Sheet,
Bank has given effect to the appropriation of profits for the
current year in the financial statements for the year ended
31 March, 2018 itself, subject to approval in the Annual

General Meeting.

Capital Adequacy:

Bank's Capital to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)
increased to 14.20 % as on 31* March, 2018 as against
previous financial year of 13.82% which is well above the
average in banking sector. Tier | Capital contributed 73% of
the total capital funds and core CRAR of your Bank remained
at 10.40%. High percentage of CRAR indicates capital
strength of your Bank which prepares before hand in
compliance with Basel Il or lll recommendations, if applied

to Urban Co-operative Banks.

During the FY. 2017-18, your Bank raised Tierll Capital
in the form of Long Term Deposit (LTD) to the tune of
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% 66 crores, in order to restrengthen its capital base further

for future expansion of business.

Expansion:

The network of your Bank has reached to the total of
136 branches. During FY. 2017-18, Bank opened 9
branches at various centres including its maiden branch in
Madhya Pradesh at Indore. Your bank has applied to RBI
seeking permission to open 7 new branches and the sameis
under its consideration. Your Bank has proposed to reach
the total of 143 branches by the end of the FY.2018-19,
subject to permission from RBI. Strong Capital base of your

Bankis the premise of network expansion.

Corporate Governance:

The Bank believes in ensuring transparency in financial
statements and protecting shareholders’ interest as the
key attributes of good Corporate Governance. Adherence to
those attributes ensures transparency of banking
transactions. The strategy is being executed within a sound
governance framework which seeks to balance the interest

of all stakeholders to ensure sustainable value creation.

Membership:

The total number of members of the Bank as on

31"March 2018 stood at 54334.

Appointment of Statutory Auditor:

The Board of Directors recommends to the General Body,
appointment of M/s. Joshi & Karandikar, Chartered
Accountants for the FY. 2018-19. M/s. Joshi & Karandikar

have consented to be appointed as Statutory Auditor.
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The resolution for their appointment will be moved under

agendaitem no.4 of the notice.

Corporate Social Responsibility :

Your Bank acknowledges social responsibility by donating a
part amount of its net profit to social organisations. Bank is
actively associated with socially relevant environmental
issues. Your Bank donated an amount of ¥ 87.00 lacs to 29

social organizations during F.Y.2017-18.

Obituary:

We deeply mourn the death of members of the Bank,
customers, staff and well-wishers who departed with us

during the year.
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2018

EXPENDITURE / &d 31Y:na;ri:d2e(;j18 31Y|?naarrirr:d2ec;j17
(1) Interest on Deposits / 3diaId &S 59811.19 62739.50
(2) Interest on Borrowings / @aita<ict &iTef 2442.56 1783.24
(3) Salaries and Allowances / TR 31T 9 8526.56 7908.86
(4) Contractual Expenses / &3Tct & 365.16 340.31
(5)  Outsourcing Expenses / 33¢ AR & 389.74 220.97
(6) Honorarium to Directors / HaTadc A 15.93 13.83
(7)  Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance and Electricity / 4519.30 4195.39
e, o=, for 7 ars
(8) Legal and Professional Charges / 287.01 213.77
BT T TGS qeid Yeb
(9) Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges / 565.75 542.83
TUTd, AR  ¢fomee @d
(10) Travelling and Conveyance / a1 & 234.40 220.52
(11)  Audit Fees / & quriol ges 217.52 209.24
(12) Repairs and Maintenance /gma"r g @A 550.46 555.96
(13) Depreciation and Amortisation on Fixed Assets / 1488.31 1397.21
ATEATARIA TR
(14) Amortisation of Premium on Securities / 444,58 453.69
TRUT GATGRIS ISl RS
(15)  Printing and Stationery / BUT§ @ oRgd A &d 321.58 300.21
(16) Advertisement and Business Promotion /SfeRTd 3 aema & 570.92 578.09
(17) Loss on Sale of Assets / drawr fagidier drer 48.60 -
(18) Bank Charges / ¥& aTefd 206.11 86.64
(19) Clearing & Encoding Charges / fd@3riT 3nfoT tAdET arsf 49.39 51.26
(20) Security Charges / &1 awl &d 535.69 487.82
(21) Other Expenses / 3% & 2561.72 1970.72
(22) Bad Debts Written Off / feiRaa geia ®ai 2295.32 1784.16
(23)  Premium on G-Sec Maturity / 31-3& HgRIaRIa 1ierea - 112.31
Balance c/f.... JEId TFTER.vunnirens 86447.80 86166.53

- e
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39 AR R09¢ 3RER YAl duTd ABI-dleT oD

(Tin Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
INCOME / S 31March 2018 31 March 2017
(1) Interest on Advances / f&ciean datfaia =amst 57879.42 58105.46
(2)  Interest on Investment / Jaau]diasic &TsT 34749.85 33807.87
(3) Discount on G-Sec Maturity / 3i1-%@% HGRE! avie Aaed 364.86 -
(4) Dividend on Shares / S13RIa<Ia cmHieT 0.05 2.82
(5) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage / 1640.38 1606.85
JeUTAa® g gSUMa%
(6)  Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers / J3&TT @UT 478 394.36 296.34
(7)  Income from Sale of Securities / 289.03 1546.47
IR IATSTEARI 3T
(8)  Income from Mutual Fund / =Ig3Te theaRiel e 3158.65 1950.20
(9) Other Income / 3R 34— L4L62.25 3007.17
(10) Foreign Currencies Fluctuation Gain / Loss / 489.55 526.72
RO T TS-3aRIA %l / drer
(11) Written off Bad Debts Recovered / 167.66 102.52
feiRad geia dardiet aget
(12) BDDR Written Back / 2295.32 1784.16
TR J AR Faf NI wRarar
(13) Income from Data Centre Sharing / 233.97 263.67
3T Tex 3R 3=
(14) Income from Sale of Software / - 12.50
Ted3R fIeaie 3a—T
(15) 1T Consultancy Fees / 3T & d=cie—=il W 11.63 11.13
(16) Profit on Sale of Asset / - 60.25
ATeET faghiddia ST
Balance ¢/f............ TEIe MR v 106136.98 103084.13

—
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2018

EXPENDITURE / @d

Year ended
31 March 2018

Year ended
31 March 2017

Balance Brought Forward / #mifiet uriia=H 86447.80 86166.53
(24) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES / aRqga @ |41 2oft
i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts / 1550.00 1165.00
FEId T FIIRIT Fatal dRE
ii) Provision for Impairment of SR / (14.02) 96.85
GRETT UTa e HHSIRIGT ARG
iii) Provision for Restructured Advance / (554.54) 187.08
R FaAral RGE
iv) Contingent provision against Std. assets / 200.00 53.00
JaTed fofe e AT AR
(25) PROFIT BEFORE TAX / &% 1115 %1 18507.74 15415.67
Income Tax / 3mIax 5665.00 4932.00
Short / Excess provision of last year / 6.17 380.31
AT qutd B / 37D TS
Deferred Tax / 68 ¥ 261.69 (106.88)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN / feas o1 12574.88 10210.24
TOTAL / egut 106136.98 103084.13
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (EPS) ¥ / 51.43 43.16
TS FHHRTERIA SR 31foT STaeges fimaa 3
sd/- sd/-
Shri. C. N. Menon Shri. V. M. Patki

Chairman

- Directors -

Vice-chairman

Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Mrs. A. R. Apte, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. N. D. Mandge, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. V. Bansal.
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39 AR R09¢ 3RER YAl duTd ABI-dleT oD

(Tin Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
INCOME / 5/ 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Balance Brought Forward / #iffe uriia=+ 106136.98 103084.13
TOTAL / egpor 106136.98 103084.13

As per our report of even date annexed

For JOSHI & KARANDIKAR For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited
Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 104355W)

sd/- sd/-
CA Vinod M. Karandikar Shri. S. P. Sathe
Partner Managing Director &

Mem. No. 042744 . ) .
Date: 10.04.2018 Chief Executive Officer
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PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

Year ended Year ended

PARTICULARS / auefie 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Appropriations subject to AGM approval /

s wawmen=or |t HoRt srefi=

Statutory Reserve Fund / denfeics Iraig fen 2370.00 2190.20
General Reserve / ddarerRor feft 87.00 1944.00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve / Tdave de-3ar et 2700.00 500.00
Proposed Dividend to Shareholders / HRTIR&T @420 - 1800.00
(Refer Notes to Accounts)

Charitable Fund / eviera et 94.80 87.61
Members Welfare Fund / §uig deaor el 10.00 10.00
Co-operative Education Fund / Sg®R! f2remor feh 94.80 87.61
Contingency Reserve / F¥Te Ul aRqa 948.00 876.10
Ex-Gratia to Employees / &HaRI arug e 875.00 840.00
Bad & Doubtful Debts Fund / gfsd a w=rfia f=eit 3100.00 1450.00
Special Reserve (u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961) / 485.00 425.00

a9y el (3maaR BreT, 1961- derd 36 (1)(viii) 3r33)

10764.60 10210.52
NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET/ drasard & beiell 1%l 1810.55 0.27
TOTAL / egut 12575.15 10210.79
sd/- sd/-
Shri. C. N. Menon Shri. V. M. Patki
Chairman Vice-chairman

- Directors -
Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Mrs. A. R. Apte, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,
Shri. N. D. Mandge, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. V. Bansal.
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39 A1 R09¢ WX YT qud ABI-dieT dieol T

(%in Lacs)
3 Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS/ 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Profit Brought Forward / w1 12574.88 10210.24
Profit of last year / Anfia aufar e 0.27 0.55
TOTAL / egut 12575.15 10210.79

As per our report of even date annexed

For JOSHI & KARANDIKAR For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited
Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 104355W)

sd/- sd/-
CA Vinod M. Karandikar Shri. S. P. Sathe
Partner Managing Director &

Mem. No. 042744 . ) .
Date: 10.04.2018 Chief Executive Officer
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH 2018

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES / %iisael g 3uft Schedule 5, Mgfc%nzm . . Mg:c?\nzow
(1) CAPITAL / 41 Higaa A 12178.37 12221.30
(2) RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES / B 86104.27 75302.52
IE1g g 3R eh
(3) DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS / C 987523.15 935142.32
341 9 3R @
(4) BORROWINGS / ticeielt Pt D 35200.50 4044256
(5)  BILLS FOR COLLECTION BEING BILLS 20506.91 15122.53
RECEIVABLE (as per Contra) /
TR Qoft agelielt faet (Jot arspmm)
(6) OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE / 8299.31 721444
TP TS TR
(7)  INTEREST PAYABLE / 39 =151 3000.64 3106.41
(8)  OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS / e aoft E 61854.28 82044.29
(9) AMORTISATION RESERVE / 3etagiem Rerd F - 2929.50
(10) PROFIT & LOSS / I - diet G 1810.55 0.27
GRAND TOTAL / egot 1216477.98 1173526.14
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / St 2oft 0 69720.68 60184.74
sd/- sd/-
Shri. C. N. Menon Shri. \I. M. Patki
Chairman Vice-chairman

- Directors -
Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Mrs. A. R. Apte, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,
Shri. N. D. Mandge, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. P. D. Thakur, Shri. V. Bansal.
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39 A R09¢ A ABEE
(in Lacs)
PROPERTY & ASSETS / f3iat & Joft Schedule 5, M’:fc‘r’\r‘zms o Mgfc‘r""m .
(1) CASH ON HAND /== 6178.42 7061.01
(2) BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS / H 179361.89 186567.68
TR domeia Rieeis
(3) MONEY AT CALL, SHORT NOTICE & 51000.00 63500.00
LAF REVERSE REPO / \rmof 9w 34,
oiid AN 9 vaees Rewf 3o
(&) INVESTMENTS / 'ﬂ?laﬂ,[di 1 331558.72 299755.03
(5)  ADVANCES / faciett ot J 546477.61 499961.25
(6)  INTEREST RECEIVABLE / 3o =151 K
(@) on Investments, Staff Loan & Others 12884.97 12827.56
AU, HHART Pof T IR
(b) on Advances (considered bad & doubtful 8299.31 7214.44
of recovery) (as per Contra) /
ol (FEId g FeIrId dafiasiel oT)
(7) BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR 20506.91 15122.53
COLLECTION (as per Contra) /
$R QU gyeiren foet (QoT STSprEon)
(8)  BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS / =@t Foaon 5572 10.08
(9)  FIXED ASSETS / ®RIIaR HIcTAHT L 9054.08 6409.56
(10) CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS/igactt & (seifaa) 89.91 2562.98
(11) DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)/ f35g <o avft (Frems) 1236.34 1498.03
(12) OTHER ASSETS / g {5t M 49824.30 68106.49
(13) COST OF ACQUISITION/®e 3ifes ifaafire N - 2929.50
GRAND TOTAL / egot 1216477.98 1173526.14
As per our report of even date annexed
For JOSHI & KARANDIKAR For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited
Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 104355W)
sd/- sd/-
CA Vinod M. Karandikar Shri. S. P. Sathe
Partner Managing Director &

Mem. No. 042744

Date: 10.04.2018 Chief Executive Officer
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SCHEDULES / uRf3re
(Tin Lacs)

As on As on
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

SCHEDULE A - CAPITAL / uRRe A - siisaa
Authorised Capital / 3iféiga wisael
10,00,00,000 Shares of ¥ 50/- each /
10,00,00,000 41T ¥t ¥ 50/- o 50000.00 50000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital / ¥Xon S&d Hisad
a) Individual - 18820951 Shares of ¥ 50/- each 9410.48 9402.92
dafead 18820951 HIT gdd X 50/- T
b) Co-op. Institutions / State Govt. - O - Shares of ¥ 50/- each - -
TEBHR! TRT / 5T THR - 0 - ¥ ydat T 50/-
c) Others -5535777 Shares of ¥ 50/- each 2767.89 2818.38
3R 5535777 HWT Y@t T 50/-

Total / ego1 12178.37 12221.30

SCHEDULE B - RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES /
gRf¥re B - IRl 7 gar et

i)  Statutory Reserve / denfeies Iratg el 34308.36 31872.54

i) Building Fund / 39 feit 2400.00 2400.00

i) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve / §gid g T dot el 21051.55 18054.72

iv) Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets / 2056.90 1856.89
JTed fofamTe! AT aRGE

v)  Investment Fluctuation Reserve / Jaauld T6-3aR el 9162.46 6462.46

vi) Members Welfare Fund / S¥<Te deaor el 39.77 59.45

vii) General Reserve / SdarerRoT felt 6491.75 5443.17

viii) Special Reserve(u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act,1961)/ 3695.00 3210.00
faRy frelt (3R raaT, 1961 Herd 36(1)(viii) 3ra3)

ix) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investments / 44,37 44,37
TN @ AT ARSI TR

x)  Charitable Fund / emfar feeit 94.80 87.61

xi) Contingency Reserve / urex el 6759.31 5811.31

Total / egur 86104.27 75302.52
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SCHEDULES / ufRf¥re

(Tin Lacs)

As on

31 March 2018

As on

31 March 2017

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS /
gRf¥re C - 34t 3 3= @
| Current Deposits / g 34t

i) Individuals & Others / dafdie® ddaleR

i) Other Societies / ga= |ITIEIS

Total / egut
Il Savings Deposits / sa 3at

i) Individuals & Others / dafds 3aleR
i) Other Societies / 3a= |ITIEIS

Total / egur
Il Term Deposits / gad 3at

i) Individuals & Others / dafemds SdlerR
i)  Other Societies / R |NTICIS

Total / egur

Total / egut
Total / wgor (1)+(11)+(111)+(1V)

IV Matured Deposits / gaaquf qad 34t

SCHEDULE D - BORROWINGS / uRRTe D - Sidaiett &t

i) CBLO Borrowings from CCIL (Secured Against G-Sec &
T-Bills) / Aeiwe3l (BRI I g El-foer 7 Riar)

i) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits 2013-14 from Public
(TIER-I1) / Grfepret (Haffeics) 2013-14 Haa o (TIER-I)

i) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits 2016-17 from Public
(TIER-I1) / Sl (Faife-ics) 2016-17 Haa 3a (TIER-11)

iv) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits 2017-18 from Public
(TIER-I1) / Qe (Faifs-ics) 2017-18 Hea 3a (TIER-11)

v) LAF Repo Borrowings / UcT € U% 0T dof

Total / egur

31

68512.99 53794.35
1287.16 873.31
69800.15 54667.66
218269.95 185627.67
8683.04 7502.82
226952.99 193130.49
599797.50 599363.31
59841.96 57785.66
659639.46 657148.97
31130.55 30195.20
987523.15 935142.32
11799.50 25941.56
10000.00 10000.00
4501.00 4501.00
6600.00 -
2300.00 -
35200.50 4L0442.56
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SCHEDULES / ufRf¥re
(Tin Lacs)

As on As on
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

SCHEDULE E - () OTHER LIABILITIES / aRf¥re E - (1) 3= 2oft

i) Sundry Creditors / Yaferas 3deR foRaie <ol 1268.60 917.54
i)  Statutory Liabilities Payable / denfee <ol 565.48 787.88
iii)  Advance Interest received / 3MT3 3elel TS 104.56 56.11
iv)  Payslip Payable / ¥ %79 Juaq 2523.66 1686.18
v)  Draft Payable / g Uuae 27.10 8.03
vi)  Loan Clearing Adjustment / Clearing Adjustment / 44,65 85.47
@ famarin dfeareic / fqesriT sfeareic
vii) Dividend Payable / <& e 89.93 1894.47
viii) Share Collection Account - [ Acquired Banks ] / - 1030.29
3R HelaR™ IHBC (SFaae §a)
ix)  Ex-Gratia / &HaRt argue Fet 893.90 849.71
x)  NFS/IMPS / POS/BBPS/UPI Settlement account / 129.79 73.21
.U, 0. / 3709909, / W.30.es. / & dnes./
.91, 3. AT IBIET
xi)  Sundry Liabilities Account (Interest Capitalisation) / 78.02 78.02
TSI HISTCTIDHRT
xii) Co-operative Education Fund / SeaRY fereror feit 94.80 87.61
xiii) Balance with Correspondents EEFC A/C/ 3890.26 3465.24
§ 5 o ¥ fRrees
xiv) Security Sold Under Repo / Xur 3iaifa &1 fahl aRoms 2279.70 -
xv) Security Deliverable Under Reverse Repo / 39941.60 60333.30
Reest 31 3fanfa &g aRox
Total / egur 51932.05 71353.06
SCHEDULE E - (1l) OTHER PROVISIONS / aRf¥re E - (Il) 3R &RqE
) Provision for Income Tax (Netting) / 3maa==mst a=qe (Faw) 339.86 -
i) Provision for Miscellaneous Asset / aX ATETHRIGTS! (G 4722.36 4722.36
i) Provision for Leave Bank Account / fii& §& @I aRqg& 61.17 63.59
iv)  Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts / 378L4.66 4426.81
FEId T |IRIT Fatal aqRGE
v)  Provision for Restructured Advances / TRiId daitdl aRqg 146.54 701.08
vi)  Provision for Fraud under Claims / 11.45 11.73
GHAU[GIAT AT aRIE
vii)  Provision of Impairment Loss of SRs / 82.83 96.85
FRET Ao HHSARIA aRE
viii) Provision for Contingent Rent / SHI& H18 TRg 773.36 668.81
Total / egoor 9922.23 10691.23
Total / egut (1)+(11) 61854.28 82044.29
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SCHEDULES / ufRf¥re

(Tin Lacs)

As on

31 March 2018

As on

31 March 2017

SCHEDULE F-AMORTISATION RESERVE / uRf¥re F-3meiasiv Red

i) Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. /
Tasiad AR FEBRI 5 .

i) Shree Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd. /
Total / egpor

SCHEDULE G - PROFIT & LOSS / uRfRre G - =11 - dlet
Refer to Profit and Loss Appropriation Account and note in Notes
to Accounts / ¥ : TwT-ateT areolt o= 3N Aew g SBIHed

SCHEDULE H - BALANCES WITH OTHER BANK /
IR H - 3} Jemda Rieae
| Current Deposits / arq 3at
i) Balances with Reserve Bank of India/Rere 5o 31T gfgan
i)  Balances with SBI and Nationalised Banks /
RT I MO AL AP ST
i)  Balances with State Co-operative Bank /

5T TEDRI §b

iv)  Balances with District Central Co-operative Banks /
foTegT Tezadt TR bt

v)  Balances with Other Banks / 3aR §a1
vi) Balances with Banks Abroad / tRegTdet ST

Total / egot
Il Fixed Deposits / gaa 34t
i) Fixed Deposit with State/District Central Co-op Banks /
157 | fofeeT megadt TedRI 8 Hed oal
i) Fixed Deposit with SBI and Nationalised Banks /
R I AT A AP §bT J&d ol

iii)  Fixed Deposit with Other Banks (Of the above Deposits of
% 34918.30 are given as security for overdraft
facility from Bank) [PY.¥ 50123.00] /
R ST ged oar (Yt % 34918.30 =

aaod! Jobd FNERGITFCHTS! TRUT SaeaT 37Ted. )
[PY. ATt st ¥ 50123.00]

Total / egoor
Total / wgoor (1)+(11)

33

= 298.76

= 2630.74

- 2929.50

1810.55 0.27
41338.69 37866.98
1429.05 2108.12
0.71 0.62

0.36 0.31
6287.72 6522.45
5708.45 4637.48
54764.98 51135.96
1.00 1.00
17421.71 53478.45
107174.20 81952.27
124596.91 135431.72
179361.89 186567.68
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SCHEDULES / ufRf¥re

(Tin Lacs)

As on

31 March 2018

As on

31 March 2017

SCHEDULE | - INVESTMENTS / uRRTe | - jaavs
i) Government Securities / TRBRT TROTIA
(@) Face Value /&= gea ¥ 291531.00
[PY. At a8t ¥ 274535.70 ]
(Of the above G-Sec of FV ¥ 47000.00

are given as security for CBLO facility from CCIL) /
(¥t ¥ 47000.00 T TRBRI TRUTTH
TS FIRN3TITA TATDS TRUT Sact 31ed)

[PY. arfa a¥f ¥ 45650.00]
(b) Market Value / §ToTR g ¥ 299802.46
[PY. At a¥f ¥ 291870.78]
(c) Reserve Fund Investment / R&id %8 Taaud I 34524.24
[PY. Arfe a¥f ¥ 31872.54]
i)  Shares in Co-op. Institutions / TEHR! TIT AR
i)  Shares in other Institutions / 3aR I<IT A3
iv) Bonds & NCDs / Ixg 7 3aRacd=ar aRoms
v)  Mutual Funds / ®eg3ie Beq
vi)  ACRE Security Receipts / ©.31.3/R.§. JR&T Uracar

Total / egor

SCHEDULE ) - ADVANCES / uRRfére ] - feiett @t

I Short term loans, cash credits, overdrafts and bills discounted
of which secured against / 31c7 Had ®af, B bSIT,
NERFITT d ayeird! foel

i) Govt.and Other approved Securities /
BRI T TR ARG TROT Hof

i) Other Tangible Securities / 3= ASRIETT AROT FHof
i)  Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without
Collateral Securities / fa=T aRoT Fotf

Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / 3afdd® Bot

[PY. ATt ot ¥ 74109.92] 77849.82
Of the Advances, amount overdue / J&aTH! Hof
[PY. ariie adf T 10606.85] 11278.75

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / §gid @ TeIiid ®at
[PY. #ritet awif ¥ 13042.45] 13975.89

[Fully Provided for / 9ot @=qe]
Total / egoor

34

296288.16 278728.86
44.69 44.69
24.99 24,99
33344.31 18819.58
200.00 200.00
1656.57 1936.91
331558.72 299755.03
1063.82 490.57
286026.76 235227.48
7299.94 7606.17

294390.52 243324.22
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SCHEDULES / ufRf¥re

(Tin Lacs)

As on

31 March 2018

As on

31 March 2017

Il Medium Term Loans of which secured against / #ez™ Haa &at

i)

i)
ii)

Govt. and Other approved Securities /

g g HIIAMITT dROT
Other Tangible Securities / 3aR TSRIETUT ARUT Haf
Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without
Collateral Securities / {31 dRoT Fat
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / dafdd® Bof

[PY. Arier @t T 41127.82] 38512.12
Of the Advances, amount overdue / JbaTd! dol
[PY. AT g9t ¥ 1522.05] 1531.37

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / §81d @ \eifad dof
[PY. Arilier awf ¥ 2386.28] 2511.77

[Fully Provided for / gof axqg]
Total / egor

Il Long Term Loans of which secured against / ¥ gaa &t

)

i)
i)

Govt. and Other approved Securities /

d SR HIIAMITT dROT
Other Tangible Securities / 3aR TSRIEI0T TRUT Hat
Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without
Collateral Securities / a1 aRoT ot
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals / dafddd dot

[PY. AR a8t ¥ 106158.36] 111603.99
Of the Advances, amount overdue / J&aTd! Haf
[PY. Aniftet ot T 2926.73] 2882.13

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery / §8ia @ TeIRia dat
[PY. #ritet o ¥ 8023.02] 9489.92

[Fully Provided for / qof @Rzl

Total / egor
Total/ wgor (1)+(11)+(111)

SCHEDULE K - INTEREST RECEIVABLE / ufRf3re K - 901 a1

a) i)
ii)

iii)
b) i)

On Investments / JaauyaiaieT
On Staff Housing Loans / &HARY T8 Halialid

Of the above Advances, amount overdue / aieT datiaRicl
33 XFHH 3NER 8 (PY. At adt ¥ 0.00) 0.00
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery /

goid T HeIlId dattaxier gut (PY. wmiie af ¥ 0.00) 0.00
On Others / 3R

On Advances (Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery)/

THoltariel (F8Ia a TR Hattaxiet Jo)

Total / TgUr

35

128.10 459.97
43715.13 51192.41
10119.14 12816.65
53962.37 64469.03

21.78 185.10
196332.09 189740.53
1770.85 2242.37
198124.72 192168.00
546477.61 499961.25
11952.94 12028.58
932.03 798.95

= 0.03

8299.31 7214.44
21184.28 20042.00
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SCHEDULES / uRf3re
(Tin Lacs)

As on As on
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

SCHEDULE M - OTHER ASSETS / uRf3re M - gax foiah

i) Sundry Debtors / f=@is Joit 18.46 169.58

ii) Stock of Stationery / eRa= AT 116.31 136.83

iii) Security Deposits / 3\THd IdHH 245.33 225,53

iv)  Unused Stamps / = aToReTd W7 2.79 4.35

v) Service Tax /CENVAT / Krishi Kalyan Cess Receivable / - 35.99
JaTB/ VAT / HH BT I Yoy

vi)  Deposit for Premises / SISt 3Fd IdmH 1176.36 1040.41

vi)  Forex Deal Revaluation / ®Ra¥ g caid 18.27 184.55

viii)  Prepaid Expenses / 3T &etell @A 233.45 120.78

ix)  Advance Income Tax (Netting)/ 3mT3; ¥Relel 3MIax (Fa®) - 215.43

X) Other Receivables / gax Joft 64.16 65.82

Xi) Miscellaneous Assets / S HIeTHT 4722.36 4722.36

xii)  Funded Interest Term Loan / %8 gex%c &H a 78.02 78.02

xiii)  Gratuity Plan Assets (Net of Provision) / 270.94 337.75
et ©H 3RITH (T 36 NideH)

xiv)  Leave Encashment Plan Assets (Net of Provision) / 31.40 5.05
T TADIHC Wi 31 (T 3iT6 Wieior)

xv)  RBI DEAF claims receivable / 2.56 38.85
IR & 31 13 3 v vw qory RivTgea

xvi)  IMPS Settlement - HO A/C/ 61.34 56.88
37,09, 01, 03 AT - U.31.31313¢

xvii)  Non Banking Assets Acq. in Satisfaction of Claims / 335.01 335.01
ol IYEN el WRAT dheted fHaddl

xviii)  Security Purchased under Reverse Repo / 39941.60 60333.30
Regt Yt sicia et aRoT

xix)  Security Receivable under Repo / 2279.70 -
Y i 33 vdeiel TRUTIA

xx)  Goods and Services Tax / a¥g 3701 9T &< 189.08 -

xxi)  Deferred Revenue Expenditure / ®ifirq 7eget & 37.16 -

Total / egur 49824.30 68106.49
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SCHEDULES / uRf3re
(Tin Lacs)
As on As on
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
SCHEDULE N-COST OF ACQUISITION /
aRf3re N - e 3irp sifdafem
i) Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. / - 298.76
Ag5Tia ANRY TebR! 5 a1,
i) Shree Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd. / - 2630.74
Total / wgor - 2929.50

SCHEDULE O - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /
aRf3re O - Gureg 2oft

i)  Bank Guarantees / §® gt 73 27738.41 22902.41
i) Letter of Credit / ud o 11389.56 9187.67
i) Buyer's Credit / ST $fec 13386.26 15177.72
iv) Forward Exchange Contracts / 15549.56 11544.92
v)  Amount transferred to DEAF 1656.89 1372.02

(Net of payments made to eligible Depositors) /

& 3 v U o 5191 SBevell IahH (Fram)

Total / egur 69720.68 60184.74
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2018

l. Summary of significant accounting policies:

1.
The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared

Basis of preparation:

and presented in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these
financial statements to comply in all material respects with
the accounting standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent
applicable, applicable statutory provisions under the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002, Multi State Co-operative Societies
Rules, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) from time to time and current practices
prevalentin the co-operative banking sectorin India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the
going concern concept on the accrual basis under the
historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted
in the current year are consistent with those of previous
year, except otherwise specified.

2,
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

Use of Estimates:

generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at
the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based on management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could resultin outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in
the future period.

3.
a.

Advances:

The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning
on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has
been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the

Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning
Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to
time.

b.
classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as

The unrealized interest in respect of advances

“Overdue Interest Reserve"” as per RBl directives.

¢. In addition to provisions on Non-performing
Advances, general provisions are made on following

categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as

39

under:
Category Provision(%)
Direct advances to agricultural and SME sectors 0.25%
Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %
Commercial & real estate loans-residential housing 0.75%
Other standard advances 0.40 %
d. For restructured accounts, provision is made in

accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in
the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of
restructuring and at each balance sheet date thereafter.

4,
d.

Revenue recognition (AS - 9):
Income from Advances - As per RBI directives, in

respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and
other income is recognized on accrual basis ; income from
Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realisation and in
case of advances with the Recovery Department of the
Bank, the recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated
towards principal outstanding and then towards interest
income.

b.
investments is recognized on a time proportion basis

Income from Investments — Interest income from

considering the face value of investment and the rate
applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted
instruments is recognized on a straight line basis over the
period to maturity. Trading profits / losses on securities are
recognised on atrade-date basis.



]

C. Income from Information Technology Services—

Income from data centre sharing / service consultancy
agreements with various Co-operative Banks is recognized
onaccrual basisin terms of the milestones laid downin each
agreement. Income from sale of customized software is
recognized as and when the license is granted to the
counterparties and invoices are raised on them.

d. Commission onsale of life insurance and mutual fund
products by the Bank is recognised as and when the
products are sold.

e.  The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees,
Locker Rent, Dividends received from shares of co-
operative and other institutions and mutual funds, demat
charges and other service charges levied by the Bank are
accounted onreceiptbasis.

5. Fixed Assets:

a. Fixed Assets, other than those that have been
revalued are carried at historical cost less amortization /
depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of
purchase price, including non-refundable taxes and any
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for intended use. Any trade discount, rebates are

deductedinarriving at the purchase price.

b.  Revaluedassets are carried at revalued amounts less
amortization / depreciation accumulated thereon. Surplus
arising out of revaluation is reflected under Revaluation
Reserveinthe balance sheet.

c.  Gains or Losses arising from derecognition of fixed
assets are measured as difference between the net
proceeds ondisposal and carryingamount of the assets and
are recognized in the Profit and Loss account when the

assetis derecognised.

d. Impairment: The carrying amounts of assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of
impairment based on internal / external factors. An
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
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recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling

priceandvalueinuse.

6.  Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

a.  The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the

basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

Particulars Method of Rate of
Depreciation Depreciation
Furniture and Fixture Written Down value 15%
Furniture and Fixture Written Down value 25%
(safe deposit vault)
Plant and Machinery Written Down value 25%
Electrical Fittings Written Down value 15 %
Leasehold Land and At Amortised Value
Office Premises over the Lease Term
Office Premises Written Down value 10%
Capital expenditure on i
. Written Down value 10 %
Rented Premises
Office Equipment Written Down value 25%
Vehicles Straight Line 30 %
Cpmpgters and Peripherals Straight Line 33.33% (as per
(including computer software) RBI directives)

b. Computers and Peripherals used for providing
technological services are depreciated on a straight line
basis over the period of contract.

(o The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October
1%, is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are
depreciated at 50% of the normal rates except depreciation
on vehicles which is provided for full year in the year of
acquisition, irrespective of date of acquisition.

d.  Nodepreciation is provided on assets sold during the
year to third parties. In respect of assets sold to employees,
depreciation as per normal rates s provided.

e.  Assets individually costing less than X 5,000 are not
capitalized but charged to the Profit & Loss account in the
year of purchase.

f. Lease premium paid for acquisition of land and office
premises is amortised over the remaining primary lease
term.
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7.
a.

Foreign Exchange Transactions:

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and
liabilities reflected in the balance sheet on the date are
translated at the rates notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers
Association of India (FEDAI). The profit / loss due to
revaluation are recognisedin the Profitand Loss account.

b.
revalued at the rates notified by FEDAI The resulting profit /

The outstanding spot and forward contracts are

lossisincluded in Profitand Loss account as per FEDAI / RBI
guidelines.

C. Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange
contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and
other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are

disclosed at closing rates of exchange notified by FEDAI.

8.
a.

Investments:

Investments other than Term Deposits with Banks
/Institutions/Mutual Funds / Certificate of Deposits and
Shares of Co-op and Other Institutions are classified into
“Held for Trading” (HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS) and “Held
to Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance with the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and
Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative
Banks.

b.
Investments have been classified under four groups as

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,

required under RBI guidelines — Government Securities,
Other Trustee Securities, Shares in Co-operative and Other
Institutions, Bonds and NCDs, Security Receipts and Other
investments.

C. Investments under HTM category are carried at
acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the
investments under this category is amortised over the
residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and

policy adopted by Bank.

d.
scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net

Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued
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depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for.
Netappreciation, ifany, isignored.

e. In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the
scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of
government securities (excluding treasury bills) is
determined on the basis of the prices periodically declared
by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for valuation at year-end. In
case of unquoted government securities, market price or
fair value is determined as per the rates published by
FIMMDA. Market values of mutual funds are determined
on the basis of NAV as on 31" March declared as per

guidelinesissued by AMFI.

f.
Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost

Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by

till the expiry of 6 months from the date of acquisition
thereof. Thereafter, these are valued on the basis of NAV
declared by the ARCs from time to time and any
depreciation thereon is recognized in the Profit and Loss
account. Appreciation, if any, in the rating of the SRs over
the previous valuationsisignored.

g.  Broken periodinterest on investments is treated as a
revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to

revenue.

h.
acquisition cost or book value or market value on the date of

Transfers from / to HTM category are done at

transfer, whichever is least and the difference is debited to
Profitand Loss account.

i\ Profitin respect of investments sold / redeemed from
"HTM" category is included in Profit on Sale of Investments
and equal amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation

Reserve by way of appropriation.

9.  Accounting for Amalgamation:

Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated
banks with the Bank is carried out as per the amalgamation
orders passed by the RBI and other applicable statutory
authorities.



J

10.

d.

Employee Benefits (AS- 15):

The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund
is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the
provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for
the year when the contributions are due.

b.
benefit plan. The bank measures the expected cost of such

Encashment of accumulated leaves is a defined

absences as an additional amount that it expects to
pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the Balance Sheet date. Such compensated
absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
at the year-end. The bank maintains fund under trust deed
with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for
encashment of absences to employees. The shortfall, if
any, between the present value of the benefit obligation and
the fair value of plan assets as on 31" March is paid /
provided for and recognised as expense in the Profit and
Lossaccount.

c. The Bank operates defined benefit plan for its
employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing
benefits under these plans is determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation at each year-end. The Bank has obtained
a Unit Linked Insurance Policy from HDFC and maintaining
fund under Trust Deed with Life Insurance Corporation of
India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The
shortfall, if any, between the present value of the benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on 31* March
is paid / provided for and recognised as expense in the Profit

and Loss account.

d.
accordance with the Multi-State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002.

Ex-Gratia is appropriated out of net profit in

11.
d.

Segment Reporting (AS-17):

The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and
managed separately according to the nature of the services
provided, with each segment representing a different
business unit.

b.  Income and expenses in relation to the segments are
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categorized based on the items that are individually
identifiable to the segments.

c. Deposits, Interest paid / payable on deposits,
Borrowings and Interest paid / payable on borrowings are
allocated in the ratio of average investments to average
advances in the segments Treasury and Forex and Other

Banking Operations, respectively.

d.
income and expense items which are not allocated to any

Unallocated expenses include general corporate

business segment.

12.
a.

Lease Payment (AS - 19):

Assets acquired under finance lease- At the inception
of Finance Lease, the Leased Asset and Liability for the
future lease payments has been recognized at an amount
equal to the fair value or the present value of the minimum
lease payments whicheveris less.

b.
expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight line

Operating lease payments are recognized as an

basis overthelease term.

13.
a.

Earnings Per Share (AS - 20):

Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net
profit for the period after tax attributable to equity
shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period.

b.
outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating

The weighted average number of equity shares

the equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period
adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited or
issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting
factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are
outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during
theyear.

14,
d.

Taxesonlncome (AS-22):

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.
Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated
taxable income for the year in accordance with the



provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed
thereunder.

b.
differences between taxable income and accounting

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing

income originating during the current year and reversal of
timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured
using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantially
enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized.

C. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting
date, based upon management’s judgement as to whether

therealizationis reasonably certain.

15. Provisions(AS-29):

A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value
and are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates.

16.
Goods and Services Tax (GST) has been implemented with
effect from 1% July 2017. Accordingly, GST Collected is
accounted in GST on Income Account and GST Paid to

Accounting of Goods and Services Tax:

Vendorisaccountedin GST on Expenses Account. Out of the
GST on Expenses Account, eligible Input Tax Credit is availed
as set off. In case, eligible Input Tax Credit remains
unutilized, the same is carried forward and set off
subsequently. The Input Tax Credit on expenses which is not
allowable to be set off as per GST Law, is expensed out.

In case of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to
the vendor is utilised against the amount of GST collected
from the customers and disallowed portion of Input Tax

)
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Creditis added back to the value of the asset i.e. the sameis
capitalised.

Income and Expenses on which GST is applicable are
accounted for net of GST.

17.
Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc. paid to

Deposits for Utilities:

concerned authorities are written off as expenditure in the
yearinwhich therelevant service connectionisinstalled.

II. Notes to financial statements for the year ended
March31,2018:

A.  Appropriation of Profit:

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of
profits for the year ended March 31, 2018 in the financial
statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at

the AGM.
Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2018

Particulars Amount
(T in Lacs)

Net profit for the year ended March 31, 2018 12574.88
Previous year balance 0.27
Total Profit available for appropriation 12575.15
Appropriations:
Statutory Reserve Fund 2370.00
General Reserve 87.00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 2700.00
Dividend to Shareholders Pro-rata* -
Charitable Fund 94.80
Members Welfare Fund 10.00
Co-operative Education Fund 94.80
Contingency Reserve 948.00
Ex-gratia to Employees 875.00
Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 3100.00
Special Reserve 485.00
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 1810.55
Total 12575.15




*In terms of provisions of AS-4 issued by ICAI, effective
from the accounting period commencing on 1*April 2017
onwards, dividend which is subject to approval by the
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting has not
beenincluded as a liability in these financial statements.
Accordingly, the Bank has not reflected the proposed
dividend to shareholders of ¥ 1810.00 Lacs as a liability
for the financial year 2017-18, but the said amount is
retainedin the Profitand Loss account.

B.  LongTermSubordinated (Tier-11) Deposits:

In accordance with the approval granted by RBIvide its
letter No. UBD.MRO.BSS51/14468/12.07.287/2013-
2014 dated 3" December 2013 and after obtaining
permission of the Joint Secretary and Central Registrar of
Co-operative Societies, the Bank has raised ¥ 100 crores.
Further, in accordance with RBI Circular No. RBI/2016-
17/7 DCBR. BPD. Cir No. 21/09.18.201/2016-17 and
with the permission of Joint Secretary and Central
Registrar of Co-operative Societies, the Bank has raised
in financial year 2016-17 and 2017-18 X 45.01 Crores
and X 66.00 Crores respectively by way of Long Term
Subordinated (Tier-11) deposits which are callable after 5
years from the date of issue. The said amount would be
included in the Tier-Il capital of the Bank for Capital
Adequacy purposes as per RBI guidelines after applying
relevant discounting factors.

C. TangibleFixedAssets:

The fixed asset block for “Plant and Machinery”
includes proportionate share paid by the Bank
aggregating to ¥ 108.00 Lacs (Previous year ¥ 108.00
Lacs) for jointly controlled assets at ‘TJSB House' and
for Ram Maruti Road premises ¥ 9.03 Lacs, along
with the other owners of the building. The written
down value of thesaid assets as at March 31,2018
is ¥21.19 Lacs (Previous year ¥ 19.22 Lacs). Share of
TISB in cost, depreciation and net block of the same is
48% (TJSB House) and 24.24% (Ram Maruti Road
premises).
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D.
Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits

Balances with Other Banks:

aggregating to T 4952.42 Lacs (Previous year ¥ 4313.01
Lacs)placed as margin to secure issuance of guarantees
in respect of correspondent business. Overdraft limits
to meet liquidity risk aresecured by fixed deposits of
%¥34918.30 Lacs(Previous year ¥50123.00 Lacs).

E.  EffectstoCostofAcquisition of Merged Banks:
During the F.Y.2007 - 08, the Bank had acquired The
Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune and Shree
Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd.,, Pune. In
accordance with the merger order passed by the Office of
the Commissioner for Co - operation and Registrar of
Co- operative Societies, M.S., Pune 411001 dated July 16,
2007 and August 18, 2007 respectively alongwith ‘No
Objection Certificate’ issued by the RBI. As directed by
said merger orders, Cost of Acquisition of ¥ 2929.50 Lacs
was completely provided for till March 31, 2012. Further, in
accordance with the said scheme, after the completion of
10 years during the year 2017-18, effects have been given
in the books of accounts as specified in the merger order,
and as per direction given by the Commissioner for Co-
operation and Registrar of Co- Operative Societies,
Maharashtra State, Pune.

F. Provisioning on Advances:

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-Performing
Assets)is made as per Section 36(1)(viia) of the Income Tax
Act. Additionally, the Bank has credited to Bad and
Doubtful Debts Reserve (BDDR) a sum of ¥ 3100.00 Lacs
during F.Y.2017-2018 (Previous year ¥ 1450.00 Lacs) by
way of appropriation out of Net Profits as per the provisions
of Multi State Co-op Societies Act, 2002 to meet the
provisioning requirements as stipulated by Reserve Bank of
India.

G.  PriorPeriodltems(AS-5):

Material Prior Period expenses / incomes debited / credited
to Profit and Loss account required to be disclosed are as
under:



]

(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars Amount
Misc. expenses - Society expenses 0.13
Advertisement to mandal/sponsorship 1.00
Electricity charges - Bills 0.22
Lease Line / ISDN Expenses 0.04
Housekeeping Charges 0.03
Rates & Taxes 0.34
Interest on bills backed by LC 0.53
Total 2.29
H. Investments:

During the year, Bank has shifted securities from HTM
category to AFS category and vice versa. In the first quarter
0f 2017-2018, the Bank had transferred securities having
Book Value of ¥ 15568.82 Lacs from HTM to AFS category
(Previous year X 13163.32 Lacs) and securities having Book
Value of X 3898.51 Lacs from AFS to HTM category
(Previous year ¥ 10446.17 Lacs). While shifting of these
securities, from one category to another, there was no
depreciation (Previous year-no depreciation).

Income from sale of securities comprised of ¥ 289.03 Lacs
(Previous year ¥ 1546.47 Lacs) on sale of securities under
AFS category.

l. Employee Benefits:

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of ¥ 562.27
Lacs (Previous year ¥ 524.23 Lacs) contributed by the Bank
on account of contribution towards Provident Fund.
Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund & Leave
Encashment:

(¥ in Lacs)
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars March 31,|March 31,|March 31, |[March 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017

Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.77% 7.50% 7.77%| 7.50%
Rate of increasein compensation 2.00%( 2.00%| 2.00%| 2.00%
Changes in present value of obligations
Present Value of Obligationason
April1,2017 1877.28| 1812.33 967.00| 944.21
Interest Cost 136.58| 139.95| 64.18[ 66.01
Current Service Cost 198.90( 183.41| 103.11| 98.09
Benefits paid (112.46)| (125.99)| (222.43)|(238.10)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (94.19)| (132.42)] 121.67| 96.79
Present Value of Obligationason
March31,2018 1877.28| 1033.53| 967.00
Changesin fair value of plan assets
Fair Value of Plan assetsas on
April1,2017 2215.03( 2127.37| 972.05[(1109.56
Adjustment to opening plan assets (10.06)] 30.71 459 15.23
Expected Returnon planasset 163.78 168.00| 74.66| 80.85
Contributions 70.00 10.00| 260.00| 10.00
Benefits paid (112.46)| (125.99)| (222.43)|(238.10)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on planassets (49.24) 4.94( (23.94)] (5.49)
Fair Value of Plan Assetsason
March 31,2018 2277.05| 2215.03| 1064.93| 972.05
Expenserecognized in the statement
of P&L A/c
Current Service Cost 198.90( 183.41| 103.11 98.09
Interest paid 136.58| 139.95| 64.18| 66.01
Expected Returnon Plan Assets (163.78)| (168.00)| (74.65)| (80.85)
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized
for the period (44.95)| (137.36)| 145.61| 102.28
Expensesrecognized in the statement
of P&LA/c 18.00( 238.25| 185.53
Movementsin the Liability recognized
in Balance Sheet
Opening Net Liability (337.75)| (315.03) (5.04){(165.34)
Adjustment to Opening Fair Value
of Plan Assets 10.06| (30.71)[ (4.59)| (15.23)
Expenses as above 126.75 17.99| 238.25| 185.53
Contribution paid (70.0)| (10.00)| (260.00)| (10.00)
Closing Net Liability (337.75)| (31.39)| (5.04)

J. Related Party Disclosure:

The Bank is a co-operative society under the Multi-State
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related
Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting
Standard-18, issued by the ICAI, other than Key
Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Sunil P. Sathe, the
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (MD & CEO)
of the Bank for FY. 2017-18. However, in terms of RBI
circular dated March 29, 2003, the MD & CEO being asingle
party coming under the category, no further details therein
need to bedisclosed.

“
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K. Segment Reporting as at March 31, 2018:

L. Leaserent payable:

(TinLacs)  The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19
y Treasury & |Other Banking | is givenas under:
Particulars Forex Operations Tota (T in Lacs)
Segment Revenue 36267.53 69869.45 106136.98 Particulars 31-03-2018(31-03-2017
(36526.00) | (66497.88) | (103023.88)
Futureleaserental payableasattheend
Segment Result 4033.53 16027.04 20060.57
ofthevyear:
(46521.12) [ (12245.33)| (16766.45)
Unallocated Expenses - - 1552.83 - Not later than one year 1883.02 | 1756.42
(1350.78)
- Later than one year and not later
Net Profit before Income Tax - - 18507.74 than five years 8323.90 | 8724.11
and Appropriations (15415.67)
Income Tax } } 5932.86 - Later than five years L444,18 | 5926.99
(including Deferred tax) (520543) Total of minimum lease payments
Net Profit before - - 12574.88 recognized in the Profit and Loss
Appropriations (10210.24) account for the year. 1869.38 | 1678.26
Segment Assets 587130.96 618966.69 | 1206097.65 o
Total of future minimum lease sub-lease
(599554.06) | (560356.58) | (1159910.64) ‘
payment expected to be received under
Unallocated Assets ) . 10380.33 non-cancellable sub-lease NA NA
(13615.50)
Total Assets j _| 1216477.98 Sub-lease payments recognized in the
(1173526.14) Profit and Loss account for the year NA NA
Segment Liabilities 582988.20 | 533396.59 | 1116384.79
(558510.70) | (524465.01) |(1082975.71)
M. Earnings Per Share:
Unallocated Liabilities - - 100093.19
(90550.43) Particulars 2017-18 | 2016-17
Total Liabilities ) - | 121647798 Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity
(1173526.14) L
shareholders (before appropriations)
(% inLacs) 12574.88 |10210.24
Notes: Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares
. - . outstanding during the period (in Lacs 244,52 236.54
1. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence g gthep ( )
separate information regarding geographical segment is | Basicand Diluted Earnings Per share ]) 51.43 43.16
notgiven. Nominal Value pershare (%) 50/- 50/-

2. The above segments are reported considering the
nature of the products / services under attributable risk /

returns, overall organizational structure and Internal

Management Reporting system of the Bank.

3. Thepreviousyear's figures areindicated in brackets.
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N.

The Deferred tax assets / liabilities as at March 31, 2018
and break-up of its components are as follows:

Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities:
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(¥ in Lacs)
P. Impairment of Assets:
Deferred Deferred| Addition / Deferred } o o .
tax Asset /| (Re"lé:’:an taxAsset/|  Thereis no indication of any material impairment of any of
Particulars (L'::g'tt") Asset | during (L'::!'tt") assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision
March31,| O"P1O" | the i h3q,|  under Accounting Standard - 28issued by ICAl is required.
Items year
2017 2018
Depreciation 434.67 - 6.07 LLO.74 Q Movementin Provisions (AS _ 29) .
Special Reserve (525.44) - | (167.86)| (69330) The following information is furnished w.r.t provisions as
VRS 19.73 - (12.53) 7.20 required by AS-29.
(3 in Lacs)
Leave Encashment & Gratuity 40.73 - 14.00 54.73
. osi
Deferred Revenue Expenditure - - (12.86) (12.86) L. Opening Reversal / Closing
Nature of provisions |Balanceon | Addition Utilisation Balance on
Prov. for Standard Assets 632.56 - 69.22 701.78 01.04.2017 sation 131,03.2018
Prov. for Restructured Leave Bank scheme 63.59 | 11.58 14.00 61.17
Advances 239.97 - (191.92) 48.05
Prov. for Impairment of SR 33.52 - (4.85) 28.67 Misc. Assets 4722.36 - - | 472236
Lease Rent payable
(Contingent Rent) 216.13 - 36.18| 25231 R.  Contingent Liabilities:
Provision for Bad & a. During the financial year 2017-18, the Bank had
Doubtful Debt 307.05 - 967] 31672 received High Court Order for AY. 2008-09 stating that the
Miscellaneous Assets 9230 - - 9230 appeal raised by Assessing Officer regarding disallowance of
Discount on Govt. Securities 6.81 - (6.81) - loss on account of amortization of premium of securities
Net Deferred Tax Asset amounting to ¥ 1.05 crores has been dismissed and remitted
as at March 31, 2018 1498.03 - | (261.69)| 123634 back to the file of the Assessing Officer to examine the claim of
assessee.
0. IntangibleFixed Assets: b. All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to
The fixed asset block for “Computer Peripherals” includes ~ customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability
Computer Software, the details of which are as follows: thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations,
(FinLacsy devolvement raising demand by concerned parties and the
] March 31, | March 31, amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized
Particulars 2018 2017

by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The

Gross Block at the beginning of the year 1315.77 | 1177.93 quantum of contingent liabilities in respect of Bank

Add : Additions during the year 51.95 137.84 Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward Contracts etc. as per
Less : Write off / Sale 57.38 - ScheduleOareasunder: (% in Lacs)
Gross Block at the end of the year 1310.34 | 1315.77 Particulars March 31, 2018| March 31, 2017
Amortisation at the beginning of the year | 1175.89 | 1086.90 Bank Guarantees 2773841 22902.41
Add : Additions during the year 56.78 88.99 Letters of Credit 11389.56 9187.67
Less : Write off / Sale - - Buyer's Credit 13386.26 15177.72
Amortisation at the end of the year 1232.67 1175.89 Forward Exchange contracts Purchase/Sale 15549.56 11544.92
Net Closing Balance 77.67 139.88 Total 68063.79 58812.72
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c.  The Bank has filed writ petition in the High Court
against NA Tax demand of ¥ 31.07 Lacs raised in the year
2005. The Bank has paid an amount of ¥ 27.65 Lacs under
protest and the unpaid amount of ¥ 3.42 Lacs is a

contingentliability.

d.
employees association has expired. Wage negotiations are

During the vyear the wage agreement with the

in progress and the effects thereof, if any, would be
considered inthe yearin which the agreementis reached.

e. In the matter of recovery, Bank has furnished Bank
Guarantee of ¥ 31.20 Lacs to National Insurance Company
asasecurity towards release of 50% of the award amount by
National Commission. National Insurance Co. has filed
appeal in Supreme Court against the order of National
Commission. The actual liability shall depend on the

decision of Supreme Court.

f.
Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014" formulated by RBI, during
F.Y.2017-18, the Bank has identified and transferred
% 1659.45 Lacs to the Depositor Education and Awareness

In accordance with the “The Depositor Education and

Fund as per details below:

(T in Lacs)
. FY. FY.

Particulars 2017 - 18 | 2016- 17
Opening balance of amounts
transferred to DEAF 1410.88 | 1211.79
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF
during the year 321.46 | 199.09
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF
towards claims* 72.89 -
Closing balance of amounts
transferred to DEAF 1659.45 (1410.88

* An amount of ¥ 125.60 Lacs has already been paid to the
eligible depositors, out of which claims of ¥ 2.56 Lacs are yet
tobesettled by RBI.

In accordance with the Bank's accounting policy, all
outstanding Pay Orders, Demand Drafts, Margin Money etc.
have been transferred to income after a period of 3 years
from the date they have remained due for payment. In
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view of the aforesaid Depositor Education and Awareness
Fund Scheme, 2014, the said Pay Orders, Demand Drafts,
Margin Money etc. are also liable to be transferred to the
Fund.InF.Y.2017-18 the Bank has identified and debited
%136.17 Lacs to Profit & Loss A/c, out of which the unclaimed
amounts for ¥ 24.56 Lacs are transferred to DEAF and also
created liability amounting to ¥ 111.61 Lacs which will be
transferred to DEAF every year on completion of tenyears.

g.  Eight cases have been filed against the Bank
amounting to ¥ 249.27 Lacs. (Six cases have been filed by
customers - 233.75 Lacs and two cases have been filed by
other Banks -% 15.52 Lacs)(Previous year - Two cases were
filed by customers and two cases were filed by Bank
amounting to¥24.36 Lacs.). One case has been filed against
Bank by ex-employee and the liability contingent thereon is
not quantifiable. Thirty cases by borrowers have been filed
against Bank aggregating to ¥ 1400.68 Lacs. (Previous
year - Forty four cases were filed by borrowers against Bank
aggregating to ¥ 1795.96 Lacs). The said cases are sub-

judice and therefore disclosed as a contingent liability.

S.
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed

Capital Commitments:

on capital account as at March 31, 2018 aggregate to
¥ 131.71 Lacs (Previous year¥ 473.74 Lacs).

T. Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006 :
Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small,
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have not
furnished the information regarding filing of necessary
memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore,
information relating to cases of delays in payments to such
enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such
payments, could not be given.

U.  Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC):
During the year, the Bank has purchased PSLC - General
amounting to ¥ 300 crores. In terms of RBI guidelines, the
said sumis eligible forinclusionin the priority sector lending
targets of the Bank for the year 2017-2018. These PSLCs
arevalidtillMarch 31, 2018.



V Disclosure norms in terms of RBI circular dt. 30th October, 2002 :

J

(Zin Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Movement of CRAR
A | Capital Tier 1 64596.99 59460.55
B | Capital Tier 2 23554.73 16967.42
C | Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 88151.72 76427.97
D | Total Risk Weighted Assets 620994.42 553190.55
E | Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 14.20% 13.82%
2 Investments
A | Book Value 331558.72 299755.03
B | Face Value 326692.45 295477.50
C | Market Value 335507.38 314145.03
3 Advance Against
A | Real Estate 10297.32 6308.87
B | Construction Business 23529.97 28801.56
C |Housing 66985.86 66032.04
4 Advance against Shares & Debentures 3.33 4L.77
5 Advance to Directors, their relatives, companies,
firms in which they are interested:
A | Fund Based
i | Outstanding at the beginning of the year 21.38 30.21
i [ Additions during the year - 21.36
i | Recovery during the year 21.18 30.19
iv | Outstanding at the end of the year (*) 0.20 21.38
B | Non Fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc) - -
(*) Amounts pertain to loans to Directors
against Term Deposits
6 Average Cost of Deposits 6.38% 7.14%
7 NPAs
A | Gross NPAs 25977.58 23451.75
B | Net NPAs 1141.37(*%) 970.22
(**) - subject to approval of appropriations at AGM
8 Movement in NPAs
A | Gross NPAs
i | At the beginning of the year 23451.75 22509.66
i | Additions during the year 9918.55 7838.51
i | Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 7392.72 6896.42
iv | At the end of the year 25977.58 23451.75
B | Net NPAs
i | At the beginning of the year 970.22 858.97
i [Atthe end of the year 1141.37(*%) 970.22
(**) - subject to approval of appropriations at AGM
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(%in Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
9 Profitability :
A |Interestincome as a percentage of average working funds 8.92% 9.27%
B | Non- interestincome as a percentage of average working funds 0.75% 0.73%
C | Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 1.84% 1.67%
D | Return on Average Assets 1.17% 1.01%
E | Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 1108.38 1100.54
F | Profit per employee 9.09 7.83
10 Movements in Provision for Advances
A | Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve
At the beginning of the year 22481.53 21650.69
Add: Provisions made during the year 1550.00 1165.00
Add: Amount appropriated from Profit 3100.00(**) 1450.00
Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 2295.32 1784.16
Less: Adjusted against cost of acquisition of merged bank - -
At the end of the year 24836.21 22481.53
(**) - subject to approval of appropriations at AGM
B | Contingent Provisions Against Standard Assets
At the beginning of the year 1856.90 1803.90
Add: Provisions made during the year 200.00 53.00
At the end of the year 2056.90 1856.90
11 Movements in Provisions for Investments
A | Provision for Bad and Doubtful Investment
At the beginning of the year 44,37 44.35
At the end of the year 44,37 44,37
B | Contingent Provision for Depreciation in Investment
At the beginning of the year 96.85 -
Add: Provisions made during the year - 96.85
Less : Expenditure provision & contingencies written back 14.02 -
At the end of the year 82.83 96.85
C | Investment Depreciation Reserve
At the beginning of the year - -
Less: Transfer to Expenditure-Provisions & Contingencies - -
At the end of the year - -
12 | A | Foreign Currency Liabilities 2552.42 1434.75
B | Foreign Currency Assets 12144.43 9534.13
13 DICGC Premium paid upto Mar-18 Mar-17
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Disclosure as per RBI master Circular No. UBD.BPD.(PCB).MC.N0.8/16.20.000/2006-07
dated 12th July, 2006

i) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments : (Tin Lacs)
Extent of below | Eytent of Extent of
No. Issuer Amount '""ESt(Te"t Unrated Unlisted
grade Securities | Securities
Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
1 PSUs 2618.10 - - -
(2618.10)
2 Fls 6935.00 - - -
(5435.00)
3 Public Sector Banks - - - -
(1500.00)
4 Mutual Fund 200.00 - - -
(200.00)
5 Others 25517.46 - 69.68 1726.24
(11273.07) (69.68) | (2006.59)
6 Provision held towards depreciation 82.83 - - 82.83
(96.85) (96.85)
Total 35270.56 - 69.68 1726.24
(21026.17) (69.68) |(2006.59)
ii) Non Performing Non-SLR Investments : (Tin Lacs)
Particulars F.Y. 2017-18 F.Y. 2016-17
Opening Balance 44,37 44,35
Additions during the year since 15t April - 0.02
Reductions during the above period - -
Closing balance 44.37 44.37
Total Provision held 44,37 44.37
iii) Repo Transactions : (Tin Lacs)
Minimum Maximum Daily average | Outstanding
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding ason
during the year | during the year | during the year | 31.03.2018
Securities sold under Repo 1906.70 2419.00 119.71 2279.70
(1560.00) (2184.00) (202.87) -
Securities Purchased under 364.10 60333.30 3365.26 39941.60
Reverse Repo (208.00) (60333.30) (3255.08) |(60333.30)

1. Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD(PCB)BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009)

*All above mentioned Repo/Reverse Repo transactions are under LAF.

The bank has notundertakenany transaction during the Financial Year 2017-18.
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Capital Charge on Marketrisk:

Market risk in Trading book - Standardised Modified
Duration Approach:

Qualitative Disclosures :
(a) The general qualitative disclosure requirement for
market risk.

Strategies and Processes :

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk
Management s in line with the RBI regulations vide circular
UBD.BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10 dated
February 8,2010and business requirements.

The overall objective of market risk management is to
enhance profitability by improving the bank's competitive

advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk
loss events.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting / Measurement
Systems:

The Bank has regulatory / internal limits for various
Instrumentsin place.

Various exposure limits for market risk management such
as Overnight limit, VaR limit, Aggregate Gap limit,
Investment limitetc.arein place.

The portfolio covered by Standardised Modified Duration
Approach for computation of Capital charge for Market Risk
includes investment portfolio held under AFS and Forex
Open positions.

Quantitative Disclosures: (ZTin Lacs)
Amount of Capital Required
Particulars
FY. 2017 - 18 FY. 2016 - 17
The capital requirements for:
¢ Interest rate risk 4L4L68.34 3979.05
¢ Equity position risk - -
¢ Foreign exchange risk 31.50 31.50
Restructured Advances : (Tin Lacs)
Particulars of Accounts Restructured as on Housing SME Debt Others
31.03.2018 Loans Restructuring
Standard advances No. of Borrowers - 11 -
restructured (12)
Amount outstanding - 3670.36 -
(5292.26)
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 146.54 -
(701.08)
Sub standard advances | No. of Borrowers - - -
restructured Amount outstanding - - -
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -
Doubtful advances No. of Borrowers - - -
restructured Amount outstanding - - -
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -
No. of Borrowers - 11 -
(12)
TOTAL Amount outstanding - 3670.36 -
(5292.26)
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 146.54 -
(701.08)

* The Previous year's figures are indicated in bracket.
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Details of financial assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset Reconstruction
(%in Lacs)

Amount

F.Y. 2017-18 F.Y. 2016-17

Particulars

No. of accounts - -

Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts
sold to SC/RC - -

Aggregate consideration - -

Additional consideration realized in respect of account

transferred in earlier year - -

Aggregate gain / loss over net book value - -

W.  Previous Year Figures:

The Bank has reclassified previous year figures to confirm to this year's classification.

For JOSHI & KARANDIKAR For T)SB Sahakari Bank Ltd
Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 104355W)

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
CA Vinod M. Karandikar Shri. S. P. Sathe  Shri. C. N. Menon  Shri. V. M. Patki  Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan
Partner MD & CEO Chairman Vice Chairman Director

Mem. No. 042744

Date: 10.04.2018




JOSHI & KARANDIKAR

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A

J

Office - 401, Guruprasad, Above Sampada Hospital, B. Patil Road, Near Charai Cross, Charai, Thane (W) - 400601 .

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members,
TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED (‘the Bank’)
as at 31 March 2018, which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31 March 2018, and Profitand Loss Account, and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. The returns of Head Office & its
departments and 47 branches audited by us and the
returns of other branches audited by the concurrent
auditors of the respective branches and those received
from the unaudited branches are consolidated in these
financial statements. As informed to us by the
management, Bank has not received any specific
guidelines from the Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societies with respect to selection of branches to be
covered under audit. The branches and other departments
of Head Office covered by us account for 75.30 percent of
advances, 54.93 percent of deposits, 79.27 percent of
interestincome and 54.02 percent of interest expenses.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Bank in accordance with the provisions of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the
National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development, the
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Central Registrar, the Multi State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002 (as applicable) and accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting
of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl), so far as applicable to Banks.

standards issued by the Institute

This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud orerror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatements.

4,
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Bank's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also



includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

5. In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements together with the Notes
thereon give the information required by the Banking
Regulation Act,1949, the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002 and the guidelines issued by the
National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development
(as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank
of India and the Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally acceptedinindia:

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of
affairs of the Bankasat 31 March 2018;

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of
the profit for the year end on that date; and

€. Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

6. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account have been drawn up in forms ‘A" and B’
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative

Societies Rules, 2002.

J
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7. As required by Section 73 (4) of the Multi State
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the rules framed
thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 we
reportthat:

a. We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit and have found to be
satisfactory.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Bank so
far as it appears from our examination of
those books and proper returns adequate for
the purposes of our audit have been received
fromthe branches / offices.

c. The transactions of the Bank which came to
our notice have been within the powers of the
Bank.

d. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of
accountandthereturns.

e. Thereports on the accounts of the branches /
offices audited by the branch concurrent
auditors have been forwarded to us and have
been properly dealt with by usin preparing this
Report.

f.  The accounting standards adopted by the
Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in
Indiasofaras applicable to Banks.

In our opinion and according to information
and explanations given to us, we have not
noticed any material impropriety or
irregularity in the expenditure or in the
realization of money due to the Bank.



8. As required by Rule 27(3) of the Multi State
Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the
matters specifiedin clause (a) to (f) of the said rules to the
extentapplicable to the bank;

a. During the course of our audit, we have
generally not come across transactions which
appear to be contrary to the provisions of the
ACT, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have not

come across material and significant
transactions which appear to be contrary to
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and National Agriculture and Rural
Development Bank.

c. The following monies due to the Bank appear
to be doubtful of recovery against which a
provision of ¥16062.84 Lacs is made in the
accounts. (Advances categorized as doubtful
and loss assets as per prudential norms are
considered as doubtful of recovery);

Category Principal Outstanding
on 31.03.2018 (% Lacs)

Doubtful Assets 12918.67

Loss Assets 314417

d. As per the information provided to us and to
the best of our knowledge, the following credit
facilities have been sanctioned by the Bank to
the members of the Board or their relatives;

Fund Based amount Security Overdues,
outstanding Value if any
(X Lacs) (X Lacs) (T Lacs)
0.20 84.09 NIL

e. During the course of our audit, we have
generally not come across any violations of

guidelines, conditions, etc. issued by the

J
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Reserve Bank of Indiaand National Agriculture
and Rural Development Bank.

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other
matters have been specified by the Central
Registrar, which require reporting under this
Rule.

For JOSHI & KARANDIKAR
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 104355W

sd/-

CA Vinod M. Karandikar
Partner
Membership No. 042744

Place: Thane
Date: 10.04.2018
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°* MARCH, 2018

(Tin Lacs)

Particulars

31 March, 2018

31 March, 2017

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit after Tax (before Appropriation) 12574.88 10210.24
Add:

Income Tax 5671.17 5312.31

Interest on Borrowings 1492.24 1147.62

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 1550.00 1165.00

Contingent provision against Standard Assets 200.00 53.00

Loss on sale of assets 48.60 -

Amortisation of premium on securities 444,58 453.69

Provision for Leave Bank Account 11.58 11.47

Deferred Tax 261.69 -

Provision for Contingent Rent 104.55 149.86

Provision for Restructured Advances - 187.08

Provision for Impairment of SR - 96.85

Premium on G-sec Maturity - 112.31

Bad debts Written off 2295.32 1784.16

Depreciation and amortisation on Fixed Assets 1488.31 13568.04 1397.21 11870.56
Less:

Profit on Sale of Assets - 60.25

Forex Deal provision - Spot / Swap 480.32 515.27

Dividend on shares 0.05 2.82

Income from sale of securities 289.03 1546.47

Provision for Impairment of SR (written back) 14.02 -

Provision for Fraud under claims (written back) 0.28 -

Provision for Restructed Advances (written back) 554,54 -

Discount on G-Sec Maturity 364.86 -

BDDR Written Back 2295.32 1784.16

Deferred Tax - 3998.42 106.88 4015.85
Adjustments for

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits and Other Accounts | 52380.83 122936.83
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (17861.42) 58459.37
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings (11842.06) 2904.19
(Increase)/Decrease in Advances (48811.69) (26064.98)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 17847.64 (56727.73)
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 10803.31 (75173.26)

Cash Generated from Operations 2516.61 26334.42

Income Tax paid (5115.88) | (2599.27)| (5312.17) | 21022.25
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 19545.23 39087.20
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3']St MARCH, 2018
(Tin Lacs)

Particulars 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (1779.73) (2769.64)

Purchase of Investment (17666.76) (27323.25)

Sale of Investment 2334.35 3378.57

Sale of Fixed Assets 71.37 163.38

Dividend received 0.05 2.82

Cash Generated from Investing Activities (17040.72) (26548.12)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Share Capital issued /(forfeited/surrendered) (42.93) 690.67

Dividend paid (1739.04) (1603.53)

Increase /(Decrease) in Borrowings 6600.00 4501.00

Interest paid on Borrowings (1492.24) (1147.62)

Cash Generated from Financing Activities 3325.79 2440.52

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 5830.30 14979.60

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning 138787.18 123807.58

of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 144617.48 138787.18

Break-up of Cash & Cash Equivalents As at As at

31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Cash in hand 6178.42 7061.01

Balances with Banks:

In Current Accounts (Note 1) 53712.87 50730.46

In Deposits Accounts (Not encumbered) 84726.19 80995.71
Total 144617.48 138787.18

Note : 1. Balance in current account maintained with Banks includes nostro exchange revaluation amounting

% 646.60 (PY.% 405.51) (% in Lacs) .

2. Cash Flow is prepared according to the indirect method prescribed in AS-3.

As per our report of even date

For T)SB Sahakari Bank Ltd For JOSHI & KARANDIKAR

Chartered Accountants

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Shri. S. P. Sathe  Shri. C. N. Menon  Shri. V. M. Patki  Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan CA Vinod M. Karandikar
MD & CEO Chairman Vice Chairman Director Partner

Mem. No. 042744
Firm Reg. No. 104355W
Date: 10.04.2018
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Annexure A

Name Of Bank
Registered Office Address

RBI Licence No. and Date
Multi-state Licence No. and Date
Area of Operation

Particulars for the year ended
Number of Branches, Extension Counters and Head Office
Number of Shareholders A. Members

B. Nominal Members

Paid up Share Capital
Reserves and Other Funds
Deposits : Saving
: Current
: Term
Loans and Advances : Secured
: Unsecured

In Percentage : Advances to Priority Sector

. Advances to Weaker Sector

Borrowings : District Central Co-Operative Bank
: NHB
: Other Banks
. CBLO
: Long Term (Subordinated)Deposits
Investment

Overdue in percentage

Capital Adequacy

Gross NPA

Net NPA (s.t. approval at AGM)
Audit Rating

(Financial Year 2017-18)
Profit (for the Financial Year 2017-18)
Total Employees

Officers & Others

Sub- staff and Watchman
Working Capital
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. TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
: TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Estate, Thane (West) - 400 604.
MH 419 P, 21.01.1985
MSCS/CR/287/2008 Date: 23/10/2008

. States of Maharashtra, Karnataka, Goa,

Gujarat and Madhya Pradesh
315t March, 2018

136 +0+1=137

54334

32607

Amount? in Lacs

12178.37

: 87914.82

226952.99

: 69800.15
: 690770.01

527287.68
19189.93

© 40.22%

2.89 %

: 0.00
: 0.00
: 0.00

11799.50
21101.00
507155.63
2.87 %
14.20 %

: 4.75%
0 0.22%
A

12574.88
1384
1339

: 45

1140650.08
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Attendance of Directors at the Meetings during the F.Y. 2017-2018
HAIEd HSBIAl 09.08.2090 A 39.03.209¢ AT HIBKITA JURRAH

Board Meetings Committee Meetings
Sr. Name of the Directors FelTeTes HEW JURRerdh S 3afRer
No. FaTEEr T No. of Meetings | No. of Meetings | No. of Meetings | No. of Meetings
31.5. d Held Attended Held Attended
anifére sufkertt | wcoer JuRerdt | sniféra suferht | uwer ufkerit
1 SHRI C. N. MENON 14 14 95 88
2 SHRI'V. M. PATKI 14 14 87 78
5. 5. 9. gt
3 SHRI'V. A. VAISHAMPAYAN 14 12 57 47
9. fa. 31, Jeurs
4 MRS. A.R. APTE 14 10 42 26
4t 31 1. 3mIe
5 SHRI R. K. AGARWAL 14 13 65 62

. . G, RA

6 SHRIR. K. KANANI 14 13 58 47
M. 3. G, HAA

7 SHRI M. D. KHUTADE 14 12 - -
9. 9. g, gare

8 | SHRIN.D. MANDGE 14 14 19 16
E I | - 2

9 MISS K. K. RAILKAR 14 13 14 14
P. B. B. JEAD

10 SHRID.Y.SULE 14 14 19 18
9 R g g

11 | SHRIP.D. THAKUR 14 12 87 65
. 9. T SR

12 SHRI VINODKUMAR BANSAL 14 9 29 26
. foepaR s=ac
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Deposits

X in crores
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Business-Mix

% in crores

Owned Funds

R in crores
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Capital Adequacy (%)

Gross NPA & Net NPA (%)

B Gross NPA ® Net NPA
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SB SAHAKARI
.” %]AN K LTD. iestis sax

Vishwas Zindagi Bhar Ka

AB INDIA KAREGA
BILL PAY, DIL SE.

HOW TO PAY

YOUR BILL WITH

b BHARAT ¢
BILLPAY

Connect to TJSB Bank’s
enabled channels
(Net Banking / Mobile Banking /
Branch Banking)

Click on
BBPS / Bill Pay /
Bill Payment Option

Verify the details
and pay

oH
O

Choose & select Enter customer
the biller details

Water Electricity DTH Telecom Bill

For Bill Payments, visit our nearest Branch or Pay through Smart Money App / Internet Banking.



'” TJSB SAHAKARI
BANK LID. st
Vishwas Zindagi Bhar Ka

Administrative & Registered Office

TJSB House, Plot No. B 5, Road No. 2,
Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (w) - 400604
Tel.: 022 2587 85 00

www.tjsbbank.co.in
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